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Clarification No. 2to TD

B. Draft Contract, ToR, item 4.3.3. Activities of the Service Contractor within
Pre-commencement (Inception) Phase of the ToR, page 13/23, item 6.3
Facilities to be provided by the contractor of the ToR, page 17/23

Question No 1

Would it be possible for the CA to share any
drawings / layout of the design of the river port?
Or even better the tender documents for the
Works Contract. This would enable us get a
better picture of the construction works at hand
(type of quay wall, type of bridge structure etc.)

QUESTIONS ANSWERS

Answer No 1

As it was stipulated in the item 4.3.3. of the ToR:
“The entire Tender dossier for Works Contract is
available free of charge to interested bidders and
can be requested from the Ministry of
Construction, Transport and Infrastructure,
according to the point 7. of the Instructions to
Tenderers.”, the potential tenderer can send
request for the tender documents for the Works
Contract at the e-mail address indicated in the ITT.

It will be made available to the potential tenderer
not before the June 29, 2020, in line with the
timetable for the Works Contract Tender
Procedure.

In addition, the Contracting Authority will publish
the Corrigendum No. 1 to the Tender Dossier
where the situation plan and brief description of
works will be provided.
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Question No 2

Would it be possible for the CA to provide more
detailed information on what facilities will be
provided by the Works Contractor? The ToR
states that a Site office will be provided by the
Contractor. Will the Contractor also provide
furnishing (desks, chairs etc.) for the supervision
site offices? Will these offices be large enough to
accommodate the full site team, is there a
meeting room included in the site offices? We
would suspect that these facilities will be
described in the Works Contract tender /
specifications

Answer No 2

The Works Contractor shall establish Engineer’s
site office and services, as well as to cover running
costs of the Engineer’s site office for 48 months
Contract Period.

The Contracting Authority will publish the
Corrigendum No. 1 to the Tender Dossier,
regarding the site office and related facilities to be
provided by the Works Contractor.

Question No 3

Similar to Question 2, Will the Works Contractor
provide vehicles for the use of the supervision
team? Or will we need to include and price our
own daily site transportation for the supervision
team

Answer No 3

As it is stipulated in the ToR item 6.3 Facilities to
be provided by the contractor “The S&EM Services
Contractor shall meet costs for the supervision
team (which will include all travel, remuneration,
insurance, emergency medical aid,
accommodation, facilities, communications and
other costs necessary for the competent and
efficient operation) which are not covered by the
Works Contractor”, the Engineer shall price all
travel costs, including travel between the
accommodation and the site and vice versa.

Question No 4

Can the CA please explain the rationale of having
two offices (one in Belgrade / one on site at
Smederevo)?

Answer No 4

Construction site is in Smederevo, the
Contracting Authority and other institutional
bodies relevant for this assignment are situated
in Belgrade.
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Question No 5

Item 6.3 of the ToR states: The S&EM Services
Contractor shall meet costs for the supervision
team (which will include all travel, remuneration,
insurance, emergency medical aid,
accommodation, facilities, communications and
other costs necessary for the competent and
efficient operation) which are not covered by the
Works Contractor (in accordance to information
presented in the Appendix Ill of this ToR). We
have not been able to find any information
concerning this in Appendix Il. Can de CA please
provide?

Answer No 5

The Contracting Authority will publish the

correction in Corrigendum No. 1 to the Tender

Dossier.
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